850 East Williams Street « Barstow, California » Telephone CLinton 6-2175
HENRY R. PHIPPS

Dial 1310 « 500 Watts
JACK F. WHITE

January 26, 1961

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler
3663 So. Clarkson
Englewood, Colorado

Dear Sir:

We wish to verify your reception of KIOT on the
morning of January 16, 1961, as stated in your letter
recently received in our office.

Thank you very much for your report and your interest
in our station. We would be happy to hear from you at any
time.

Very truly yours,

KIOT RADIO

Henry R, Phipps, Owner

HRP/es



